

Fiona Rodford

Group HR Director, BAA



Personal details

Nationality

British

Education

University College, Dublin

Qualifications

BSSc (Hons), Personnel and Industrial Relations

Interests

Family and skiing

Career summary

Fiona joined BAA in November 2007 as Group HR Director and is a member of BAA's Executive Committee. She began her career with House of Frazer as a graduate trainee, buyer and store manager progressing through the ranks to Personnel Manager of their corporate headquarters. Fiona has held various other HR Director positions during her career to date, as detailed below.

Key dates

2007 - present	Group HR Director, BAA Limited
2004 - 2007	Director of Group Human Resources, Alliance & Leicester plc
2003 - 2004	Interim HR Executive, Pagoda Consulting Limited
2000 - 2003	Thomas Cook UK Ltd: Group HR Director (2001-2003) Global HR Director (2000 - 2001)
1998 - 1999	HR Director, Lend Lease Europe Ltd
1994 - 1998	Executive Group HR - Placement, Booker plc
1988 - 1994	Whitbread plc: Benefits Manager HRCompensation & Group (1991 - 1994) HR Manager, Services Division (1988 - 1991)
1979 - 1988	House of Frazer: - Personnel Manager of Corporate HQ - Assistant Personnel Manager - Group Training Manager - Graduate Trainee, Buyer and Store Manager